
Page 1 of 27 
 

 
 
 
 

RICHMOND PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
 

May 26, 2021 
 
 
 
 

Main Library 
101 East Franklin Street 

Richmond, Virginia 23219 
 
 
 

11:45 a.m. 
 
 
 

  



Page 2 of 27 
 

 

 

 
Richmond Public Library Board 

101 E. Franklin Street 
Richmond, VA 23219 

(804) 646-4256 / fax: (804) 646-7685  
 

Library Board of Trustees Meeting 
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 

11:45 a.m. 
 

A G E N D A  
 
 
 
Call to order:   11:45 a.m. Mr. William Yates 
Agenda  Mr. William Yates 
Consent Agenda:  Mr. William Yates 

• Approval of Minutes-April 28, 2021  
• Approval of Statistical Report    
• Approval of Pending Deposited Gifts Report  

  
Public Comment Period:     
   
Reports: 12:00 p.m.  

• Library Friends   Ms. DeBoer/Mr. Dishon 
• Library Foundation   Ms. Revere 
• Administration Reports  Mr. Firestine 

   
Board Committee Reports: 12:10 p.m.  

• Chairman  Mr. Yates  
• Finance Committee  Mr. Sawyer 
• Facilities Committee  Ms. Woody 
• Governance Committee  Ms. Altman 

   
Unfinished Business 12:30 p.m. Mr. Yates 

• Discuss Strategic Plan 
 

  

New Business  12:40 p.m. Mr. Yates 
• Discuss Additional Closure Date 

June 19, 2021 for Juneteenth 
 

 Mr. Firestine 

Adjourn  
 

 Mr. Yates 

Next Meeting:   
June 23, 2021 Meeting at 11:45 a.m. 
Location:  Main Library  



Page 3 of 27 
 

 
Library Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 

April 28, 2021 
 

PRESENT: Chair William Yates, Vice Chair Christine Peterson, Emily Altman, Barbara Burton, Brent Graves 
Sheron Carter-Gunter, Garrett Sawyer, Janet Woody, Gail Zwirner 

 
ABSENT: N/A 
 
STAFF: Scott Firestine, Clay Dishon, Attorney Laura Drewry, Gianna Pack, Susan Revere, Jonah Butler, Friends of 

the Library Chair Ruth DeBoer 
 
 
Meeting of the Richmond Public Library (RPL) Library Board of Trustees (LBOT) was called to order by Chair 
William Yates at 11:46 a.m. This meeting was held as an electronic meeting pursuant to and in compliance with the City of 
Richmond Ordinance #2020-093. The public participated by using Richmond Public Library YouTube channel 
https://bit.ly/2VfKL9U, where it was Live Streamed.  A quorum was established. 
 
Agenda Approve the April 28, 2021 Agenda as submitted by roll call vote: 

Motion: Barbara Burton, Second by Sheron Carter-Gunter 
 

Chair William Yates – AYE   Brent Graves – ________  
Vice Chair Christine Peterson – AYE  Garrett Sawyer – _______ 
Emily Altman – AYE    Janet Woody – AYE 
Barbara Burton – AYE    Gail Zwirner – AYE 
Sheron Carter-Gunter – AYE   
 
Note:  Mr. Graves and Mr. Sawyer were not present during the vote.   
    
AYES: 7  NOES: 0   ABSTAIN: 0    Approved Unanimously. 

 
Consent Agenda 
 

Approve the March 24, 2021 Meeting Minutes, Current Financial Reports, Statistical Reports, 
and Donations Report as submitted by roll call vote: 
Motion: Gail Zwirner, Second by Sheron Carter-Gunter 
 

Chair William Yates – AYE   Brent Graves – ________  
Vice Chair Christine Peterson – AYE  Garrett Sawyer – _______ 
Emily Altman – AYE    Janet Woody – AYE 
Barbara Burton – AYE    Gail Zwirner – AYE 
Sheron Carter-Gunter – AYE     
 
Note:  Mr. Graves and Mr. Sawyer were not present during the vote.    
 
AYES: 7  NOES: 0   ABSTAIN: 0    Approved Unanimously. 

 
Public Comment 
Period 

None Present 

  

https://bit.ly/2VfKL9U


Page 4 of 27 
 

REPORTS 
Friends of the 
Library (FOL)  
 
Ruth DeBoer 
 

Ms. DeBoer reported on the following: 
• The full FOL Board will meet on May 5. 
• Receiving donations for book sales by appointments only.  Call the FOL phone number at 

804.646.3411 or email friends@rvalibraryfriends.org to leave a message for an 
appointment time.  Donations need to be delivered in a box or bag.  

• The summer book sale in the park has not been organized due to lack of volunteers. Since 
it is a big event, Ms. DeBoer is recommending to hold a book sale in the fall with the hopes 
of the building being open to the public.  

Library 
Foundation  
 
Susan Revere 
 

Ms. Revere reported on the following: 
• YAVA:  On April 17 Young Adult Coordinator Jenn Deuell hosted a virtual edition of our 

YAVA Young Adult Virginia Author event. This program highlights excellence in writing 
for readers at the middle and high school level by Virginia authors. This year’s winner is 
award-winning poet Brynne Rebele-Henry debut’s novel Orpheus Girl, which re-imagines 
the Orpheus myth from a modern, diverse perspective.  The Foundation supported the event 
with a $1,000 check to the winner, sent with her award. 
 

• Grant Activity: The ALA COVID Library Relief Fund will provide $1.25M for to a 
number of public, school, academic, and tribal libraries across the U.S. and U.S. Territories 
that have experienced substantial economic hardship due to the coronavirus pandemic. 
Grants between $30,000 and $50,000 to libraries/library systems/districts will be awarded 
to those that have seen a substantial reduction in funding that impacts their ability to provide 
essential services to underserved populations in low to moderate income groups to help 
re-establish, sustain, amplify, or create new services for those targeted audiences. The grant 
funds are to support libraries through December 31, 2021. The deadline for applicant 
submissions is May 20, 2021. Grants will be announced on June 23, 2021. 
 

 Given the 9% funding reduction experienced by the Library, the Foundation will apply on 
behalf of the Library with a $50,000 request for funding for books and materials. 
 

• Upcoming Board Retreat:  The three Board retreat agenda is under development, any 
ideas shared during the meeting should be forwarded to Ms. Revere to discuss with 
Mr. Pearsall as plans are finalized.  Chair Yates asked Board members to look at their 
calendars to see what days they are not available in September. 

Administration 
 
Scott Firestine 

Highlights and Additions to Director’s Report:  Mr. Firestine reported on the following: 
• Reopened all locations on April 5, 2021 with having limited time in the building to browse 

and use the computers. 
 

• Virtual programs continue.   
 

• Governor Northam and First Lady Pam Northam visited the Main Library on April 26 to 
sign legislation formalizing a LGBTQ State Advisory Committee to the Office of the 
Governor.  They chose Main RPL as the site to sign the bill because in the 1980-90’s, the 
Main Library was used by organizers in the LGBTQ community to meet and advocate 
without being harassed.  The Governor wore his Ripple mask for the event. 
 

• Completed a Professional Development series with staff featuring Elvatrice P. Belsches, 
MA, Public Historian and Author of Black America Series: Richmond, Virginia.  Topics 
included Dr. Sarah G. Jones, MD, Maggie Lena Walker, Virginia Randolph, Jenny Porter 
Barrett, and Rosa Bowser.  Staff enjoyed the 3-week sessions via Zoom training. 
 

• Mr. Firestine offered Board Members a copy of the Elijah Cummings book, We’re Better 
Than This-My fight for the future of our democracy by contacting Ms. Pack. 

 

  

mailto:friends@rvalibraryfriends.org


Page 5 of 27 
 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Chair 
William Yates 
 

Chair Yates thanked and complimented Mr. Firstine and staff for increasing inside services and 
extending time allowed in the buildings from a half hour to an hour as the libraries move closer 
to reopen fully. He also suggested having an in-person meeting when starting on the Strategic 
Plan and not do it virtually. 

Finance Chair 
 
Garrett Sawyer  

Mr. Sawyer reported meeting via Zoom with Council President Newbille on April 8 to discuss 
RPL’s overall needs. Ms. Newbille requested additional information to review be sent to her 
office. There are plans for a second meeting. 
  
Mr. Sawyer serves on another separate community organization called Richmond Together, 
which will meet on April 29.  Mr. Sawyer reported there is a plan to send out a notification to 
the Mayor and City Council about the America CARES Act and being able to utilize funding 
that is coming to the localities. 
  
Mr. Firestine added City Council is still in the Budget process and reviewing the submitted 
Amendments.  He also mentioned the discussion on the American CARES Act. The City of 
Richmond is to receive $158M, the schools were to receive $122M, which is in addition to the 
$166M, and the state is to receive a large amount of money, which will make them go into a 
Special Session in June to allocate the money.  At this time, we do not know how much money 
is to be received by the state.  Mr. Firestine also mentioned Councilmember Jones wanted to 
cut an additional $200K across all City Departments. 

Facilities Chair 
Janet Woody 
 
 

Ms. Woody reported the April 7 kickoff workshop event with the architect did not happen.  
Staff has been gathering more information on collection size and shelving requirements for the 
architect, which will drive the design ideas.  
 
The architect is also wanting to do a survey to the general public on what they want to see 
happen in the Main Library building.  This may cause work for the LBOT members to get the 
word out to get the public involved.  The architect will draft a survey for review.  They are also 
3 weeks behind.  

Governance Chair 
Emily Altman 

No report. 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
• Members discussed upcoming fall retreat.  

NEW BUSINESS 
• Review calendars for available dates for the retreat and send information to the Chair.  
• Review the Strategic Plan at the May 26, 2021, meeting. 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:46 p.m. by unanimous consensus from the members that 
were present in the meeting. 
 
The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, May 26, 2021, at the Main Library located at 101 E. Franklin Street and by 
Zoom. 
      
 
 Approved:       
               Mr. William Yates, Chair 
Recorder: Gianna Pack, CAP 
Senior Executive Assistant  



Page 6 of 27 
 

Director’s Report 
May 2021 
Director Activities: 

 
May 3 Meeting with Christine Peterson and Ellyn Parker – VCU Common Book – Virtual  
May 3 City Council Special Meeting – Budget Amendment Introduction – Virtual 
May 3 Organizational Development Standing Committee Meeting – Virtual 
May 3 City Council Budget Amendment Work Session – Virtual 
May 4 Governmental Operations Standing Committee Meeting – Virtual  
May 4 City Council Budget Amendment Work Session – Virtual  
May 5 Meeting with Christine Peterson and Jeremy Hoffman – Science Museum Discussion – Virtual  
May 5 Friends of Library Meeting – Virtual  
May 6 City Council Budget Amendment Work Session Meeting – Virtual  
May 6 ULC Directors/CEO Meeting – Virtual  
May 7 Master Plan Workshop #1 with Architect – Virtual  
May 10 City Council Informal Meeting – Virtual  
May 10 City Council Budget Public Hearing – Virtual 
May 11 Funding Opportunity Strategy Meeting with Christine Peterson and Susan Revere – Main Library 
May 12 RPLF Development Committee Meeting – Virtual  
May 12 Review 5 Year Plan Goas and Objectives with Chair William Yates – Main Library 
May 13 ULC Directors/CEO Meeting – Virtual 
May 14 CALD Meeting – Virtual  
May 17 Follow up Meeting with Christine Peterson and Ellyn Parker – VCU Common Book – Virtual  
May 20 ULC Directors/CEO Meeting – Virtual 
May 24 City Council Meeting – Virtual  
May 26 Foundation Finance Committee Meeting – Virtual  

 
Hiring:  
• North Avenue Branch Library Associate Katherine Daigle resigned effective June 1, 2021.  Accepted a position with 

the Chesapeake Library System. 
• Ginter Park Branch Senior Library Technician Nichole Tyson resigned effective June 4, 2021. Moving out of state. 
• In the process of selecting a candidate for PTE Library Technician position for the Main Library/Circulation position. 

 
Operations:  On May 12, RPL locations eased COVID19 limits/restrictions to access in our libraries.  We safely allowed 
more access to our resources and information.  
 
We Stopped: 

1. Contract tracing of patrons entering the building. 
2. Temperature checks of patrons entering the building. 
3. Curbside service stopped once patrons were allowed to enter the buildings (interior service and curbside cannot be 

maintained at that same time).   
4. Door bells for patron access were discontinued. 

 
We Continued: 

1. Mask wearing.   
2. Plexi glass and signage remains. 
3. Social distancing and hand washing. 
4. Public service hours will continue as we are providing them 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday-Saturday and closed 

on Sundays.  Hull Street, East End, North Avenue Branches will remain closed on Saturday. 
5. Meeting rooms and study rooms closed to public. 
6. In-person programs on hold. 

  



Page 7 of 27 
 

Director’s Report 
May 2021 (Continued) 
 
 
Effective May 15 at 12:01 a.m. Governor Northom ended the requirement of maks be worn by all.  This is a significant turn 
of events during this pandemic and we need to adjust our pandemic response and operations to be in compliance: 

• The Library will no longer require masks in our buildings for staff or members of the public who have been fully 
vaccinated.   

• Because the Library/City does not have the ability to verify if an individual has been fully vaccinated, masks will 
be self-enforced. Library staff and security should not ask members of the public or other employees whether they 
are vaccinated. Employees should assume that individuals who are not wearing a mask are in compliance with CDC 
guidance. 

• Employees must continue to wear masks unless fully vaccinated, consistent with CDC guidelines. 
• All social distancing requirements and capacity limits based on social distancing requirements remain in effect. 
• Existing signage that contains both the face covering requirement and social distancing requirements will remain 

in place. Employees will not enforce the face covering portion of the sign, but will use the posted signage to enforce 
the social distancing requirements. Signage that refers solely to face coverings may be removed. 

• The Governor has stated that social distancing and capacity restrictions will be lifted on May 28, as described in the 
new Executive Order 79. 

• Staying home when sick is still required. 
• Staff must allow any Library or City employee or member of the public who wishes to wear a mask in a Library 

building to do so. 
• For children under the age of 12, staff may encourage masks if comfortable doing so, but should not enforce masking 

guidelines. 
The moratorium on in-person events, meeting room, and event space use will remain until the Governor ends those 
limitations on May 28, 2021.   

 
RPL/RPS Update:  RPS Office of Engagement Regional Community Hub Coordinator Nannette Bailey is partnering with 
Library/Community Services Manager Barbara Booth of the Belmont Branch Library to use that location as a place to 
connect with students and their families to share information needed to prepare them for the start of in-class instruction at 
RPS in the fall.   
 
Ms. Bailey will assign a family liaison to be stationed outside of the Belmont Branch Library once or twice a month for a 
couple of hours per visit. The purpose of the liaison would be to distribute RPS information and to answer questions related 
to school reopening. This partnership should start once the libraries are fully opened.  
  



Page 8 of 27 
 

Digital Services:  
 

Ask-A-Librarian (March 31 – April 30, 2021): 
Questions via 

Chat 
Questions via Text  

or Email 
Total 

11 57 68 
  

RPL @ Home Newsletter (March 31 – April 30, 2021): 
Issue Date Number of Subscribers Grand Total of Emails Sent 

4/2 23,217 23,217 
4/9 23,192 46,409 

 
Social Media (March 31 – April 30, 2021): 

Platform Followers 
(Mar 31) 

Followers 
(Apr 30) 

Net 
Trend 

New 
Posts 

Total Post/Page 
Views 

Facebook 3,796 3,789 -7 31 6,672 (approx.) 
Instagram 2,984 3,024 +40 48 N/A 
Twitter 1,554 1,577 +23 59 4,002 
YouTube 151 165 +14 15 459 
Discord (Teens) N/A 21 -4 N/A N/A 

 
 
Other New Digital Programs: 

• Virtual Children Programs 
o Virtual Storytimes – 81 o LEGO Club – 3 
o Mini Masterpieces – 11 o Storytime Unwind on Facebook Live every Friday 
o Family Bingo – 4  
o Cultural STEAM Kits – 13 

o Pete the Cat: The Great Leprechaun Escape Storytime & Cookie 
Decorating – 8 

 
• Virtual Young Adult (Teen) Programs 

o Get Crafty Together – 6 o The Lounge (a virtual teen space on Discord) – 5 
o Careers in Film Production – 15 o Teen Spotlight (zine) submissions – 4 
o TAG – 2  

 
• Virtual Adult Programs 

o Book Clubs: 
 Westover Hills Virtual Book Club – 12 
 North Avenue Fiction Focus Senior Book Club – 7 

o Virtual Trivia: Can You Beat a Librarian? – 3 
o Virtual Chair Yoga with Cheryl Clarke – 4 
o Ebooks 101 – 4 
o Gellman Room Concert – 55 
o Revive! Narcan Training – 2 
o Scenic Sisters: How Garden Clubs Cultivated Virginia’s Female Political Activists – 18 
o Holocaust Denial Law Library Lunch & Learn: Social Justice Discussion – 2 
o A STEMulating Approach to Learning: STEM in Black Children’s Books – 4 
o “We’re Better Than This”: A Conversation on the Life and Legacy of Elijah Cummings – 15 
o Virtual Poetry Slam with The Writer’s Den and Richmond Poet Laureate Roscoe Burnems – 23 
o “Who Is Jackson?”: Part 1 of The JXN Project Summer Lecture Series – 41 

 



Page 9 of 27 
 

Insert Systemwide Service I 
 
nteractions FY 2021 

SYSTEMWIDE SERVICE 
INTERACTIONS FY2021 Jul-20 Aug-

20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-
21 

Jun-
21 

TOTAL 
FY21 

Belmont  
Printing 10 36 77 107 40 60 81 56 95 90     652 
Faxing 0 5 7 5 1 3 7 2 3 11     44 

Photocopying 5 2 8 9 5 9 2 0 2 8     50 
Curbside Holds 146 564 577 581 503 588 703 643 635 544     5,484 

Reference 89 260 313 132 190 179 174 112 116 116     1,681 
Masks 5 3 5 20 10 0 5 0 2 1     51 

Total Monthly Interactions 255 870 987 854 749 839 972 813 853 770 0 0 7,962 
Broad Rock  

Printing 98 432 498 508 370 412 526 379 534 457     4,214 
Faxing 30 179 208 183 141 157 132 154 174 171     1,529 

Photocopying 25 145 170 173 134 151 189 161 189 163     1,500 
Curbside Holds 20 116 118 122 98 117 111 104 111 118     1,035 

Reference 64 405 499 579 362 487 483 427 445 442     4,193 
Masks 0 34 19 31 20 49 9 11 14 8     195 

Total Monthly Interactions 237 1,311 1,512 1,596 1,125 1,373 1,450 1,236 1,467 1,359 0 0 12,666 
East End 

Printing 35 107 139 208 145 219 253 175 261 261     1,803 
Faxing 31 72 132 135 108 120 130 107 145 115     1,095 

Photocopying 18 53 93 87 73 71 81 81 105 91     753 
Curbside Holds 42 95 115 143 116 118 158 115 171 136     1,209 

Reference 32 90 147 194 111 185 236 236 261 258     1,750 
Masks 0 16 3 4 6 6 10 17 3 14     79 

Total Monthly Interactions 158 433 629 771 559 719 868 731 946 875 0 0 6,689 
  



Page 10 of 27 
 

 
 

SYSTEMWIDE SERVICE 
INTERACTIONS FY2021 
(CONTINUED) 

Jul-20 Aug-
20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-

21 
Jun-

21 
TOTAL 

FY21 

Ginter Park  
Printing 13 42 48 55 57 62 94 64 71 71     577 
Faxing 17 34 51 53 30 40 35 23 24 32     339 

Photocopying 6 40 36 38 28 25 26 17 32 38     286 
Curbside Holds 87 288 307 296 224 279 341 296 334 400     2,852 

Reference 56 142 163 19 113 97 138 108 136 84     1,056 
Masks 0 11 5 0 10 0 0 0 0 4     30 

Total Monthly Interactions 179 557 610 461 462 503 634 508 597 629 0 0 5,140 
Hull Street  

Printing NT 41 87 82 101 79 107 97 110 159     863 
Faxing NT 28 71 43 43 47 62 40 64 48     446 

Photocopying NT 8 34 30 38 33 24 20 47 43     277 
Curbside Holds NT 44 52 55 41 40 98 49 88 83     550 

Reference NT 11 62 52 54 54 52 73 87 154     599 
Masks NT 11 8 3 2 0 0 0 8 6     38 

Total Monthly Interactions 0 143 314 265 279 253 343 279 404 493 0 0 2,773 
Main  

Printing 7 29 76 74 68 71 94 83 82 0     584 
Faxing 11 19 26 45 26 27 17 18 25 0     214 

Photocopying 9 17 33 39 36 20 22 12 19 0     207 
Curbside Holds 93 281 360 436 382 348 415 385 399 0     3,099 

Reference 33 192 357 378 309 285 257 213 281 0     2,305 
Masks 20 20 20 20 20 0 20 20 80 0     220 

Total Monthly Interactions 173 558 872 992 841 751 825 731 886 0 0 0 6,629 
  



Page 11 of 27 
 

 
 

SYSTEMWIDE SERVICE 
INTERACTIONS FY2021 
(CONTINUED) 

Jul-20 Aug-
20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-

21 
Jun-

21 
TOTAL 

FY21 

North Avenue 
Printing 25 51 55 82 97 128 122 96 139 168     963 
Faxing 28 58 49 81 74 107 103 49 85 85     719 

Photocopying 17 33 39 46 71 77 91 65 97 72     608 
Curbside Holds 39 44 67 37 40 57 47 55 77 51     514 

Reference 45 91 112 170 47 45 33 28 150 122     843 
Masks 25 50 65 25 25 10 9 10 20 25     264 

Total Monthly Interactions 179 327 387 441 354 424 405 303 568 523 0 0 3,911 
West End 

Printing NT 10 14 17 10 23 12 33 30 41     190 
Faxing NT 4 5 2 3 5 6 1 8 2     36 

Photocopying NT 1 2 9 12 2 11 5 18 12     72 
Curbside Holds NT 379 634 518 527 582 646 422 803 589     5,100 

Reference NT 266 589 505 576 548 593 520 442 423     4,462 
Masks NT 7 10 11 16 14 8 7 8 8     89 

Total Monthly Interactions 0 667 1,254 1,062 1,144 1,174 1,276 988 1,309 1,075 0 0 9,949 
Westover Hills 

Printing 32 135 202 243 301 159 151 144 217 236     1,820 
Faxing 9 41 38 42 56 40 32 56 54 48     416 

Photocopying 8 27 25 31 22 28 24 22 18 23     228 
Curbside Holds 235 560 451 442 346 346 326 346 520 472     4,044 

Reference 129 239 315 300 146 145 142 157 179 142     1,894 
Masks NT NT NT NT NT NT NT NT 16 5     21 

Total Monthly Interactions 413 1,002 1,031 1,058 871 718 675 725 1,004 926 0 0 8,423 

Systemwide Total: 1,594 5,868 7,596 7,500 6,384 6,754 7,448 6,314 8,034 6,650 0 0 64,142 

YTD Total: 1,594 7,462 15,058 22,558 28,942 35,696 43,144 49,458 57,492 64,142       
  



Page 12 of 27 
 

Insert Circulation Report 
 

CIRCULATION FY21 

LOCATION FY JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN Total 

Belmont 

FY18 10,836  10,486    8,290    8,385    7,353    6,096    7,651    7,545    8,099    7,402    7,632    7,864    97,639  
FY19   8,429    8,074    8,103    7,888    7,303    6,144    7,099    6,630    8,077    6,712    6,436    7,110    88,005  
FY20   7,451    7,560    7,207    7,097    5,795    5,963    6,495    6,449    3,028         11           6    1,044    58,106  
FY21   4,292    4,463    3,675    3,715    3,895    3,662    3,663    3,576    3,888    3,924        38,753  

  

Broad Rock 

FY18   4,574    4,062    3,726    3,809    3,665    3,096    3,308    2,986    3,132    3,304    2,910    3,289    41,861  
FY19   3,910    3,609    2,671    3,217    2,505    2,086    2,488    2,801    2,843    2,389    2,419    3,119    34,057  
FY20   3,652    3,036    2,939    2,998    2,323    2,389    2,331    2,347    1,166           5         10       291    23,487  
FY21   1,570    1,791    1,373    1,277    1,254    1,203    1,115       913    1,096       954        12,546  

  

East End 

FY18   3,635    3,481    3,033    2,948    2,632    2,281    2,698    2,574    2,838    2,637    2,865    3,325    34,947  
FY19   2,996    2,648    2,614    2,820    2,587    2,176    2,915    2,451    2,249    2,046    2,087    2,534    30,123  
FY20   2,696    2,663    2,476    2,574    2,020    2,240    2,219    2,431    1,061         15  0      381    20,776  
FY21   1,431    1,738    1,493    1,493    1,599    1,621    1,673    1,427    1,575    1,539        15,589  

  

Ginter Park 

FY18   5,751    6,070    5,338    5,152    4,854    3,898    4,327    4,370    4,522    4,653    4,023    5,263    58,221  
FY19   5,211    5,163    4,864    4,278    3,762    2,812    3,864    3,653    4,408    3,384    4,174    4,381    49,954  
FY20   4,397    4,580    4,030    3,823    3,332    3,021    3,599    3,327    1,690  0 0      736    32,535  
FY21   2,829    3,198    2,523    2,227    1,992    1,836    1,906    2,019    2,278  2,380       23,188  

  

Hull Street 

FY18   2,947    3,155    2,178    2,106    2,202    1,772    2,218    2,304    2,241    2,034    1,824    2,147    27,128  
FY19   2,010    2,305    3,323    1,844    1,838    1,852    2,287    1,870    1,854    1,828    1,976    2,026    25,013  
FY20   3,082    1,912    2,065    2,508    2,128    2,012    2,012    1,846    1,020           6         14       377    18,982  
FY21      873    1,231       916    1,231    1,135    1,108    1,254       825    1,368    1,432        11,373  

  

Main 

FY18 10,304  11,144    9,794    9,946    9,126    7,750    9,149    8,706    9,223    8,069    7,769    8,155  109,135  
FY19   8,719    8,877    8,655    9,774    9,099    8,202    9,418    8,749    9,621    9,177    8,795    9,300  108,386  
FY20 10,098    9,666    8,766    9,068    7,683    7,728    8,141    8,884    4,104    1,067         40       916    76,161  
FY21   4,804    4,167    3,259    3,252    3,164    3,266    2,909    2,750    3,071    3,714        34,356  

  
  



Page 13 of 27 
 

 
 
 

CIRCULATION FY21 (CONTINUED) 

LOCATION FY JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN Total 

North Avenue 

FY18   3,112    3,455    3,238    3,802    3,011    2,562    3,094    3,328    3,093    2,580    2,271    2,269    35,815  
FY19   2,979    2,493    2,709    2,918    2,390    2,059    2,604    2,264    2,367    2,887    2,243    2,657    30,570  
FY20   2,962    2,210    2,462    2,197    1,689    1,925    2,731    1,722       865         91         15       170    19,039  
FY21      692       820       695       526       750       891       689       566       870    1,345          7,844  

  

West End 

FY18      826    3,012    7,426    8,165    7,940    6,974    7,981    7,390    8,641    8,882    9,802  11,202    88,241  
FY19 11,660  11,438  10,076  10,172    8,539    7,313    9,145    7,434    9,007    8,380    8,746    9,681  111,591  
FY20 11,712  10,702    9,142    8,743    8,067    8,072    9,006    9,183    4,541         80       127    1,897    81,272  
FY21   6,888    6,701    5,819    5,107    5,039    5,639    5,192    4,873    5,769    6,685        57,712  

  

Westover Hills 

FY18   8,685    8,571    7,262    7,133    6,933    6,324    6,895    6,548    6,576    6,660    6,186    7,501    85,274  
FY19   8,071    7,787    7,566    7,102    6,120    5,364    7,072    6,155    6,511    6,120    5,793    6,435    80,096  
FY20   7,419    7,175    5,888    6,137    5,631    5,376    6,043    6,342    2,946         70           8    1,561    54,596  
FY21   5,425    6,884    5,627    5,513    4,323    4,315    4,074    4,151    4,815    4,246        49,373  

  

E-Content 

FY18   4,676    4,689    4,042    4,125    3,923    3,874    4,566    4,224    4,835    4,935    5,409    5,320    54,618  
FY19   5,985    6,407    5,683    5,581    5,278    5,874    6,375    5,874    6,532    6,132    6,424    6,798    72,943  
FY20   7,526    7,283    6,250    5,145    4,926    5,365    6,125    5,380    6,643    9,558  11,344  10,649    86,194  
FY21 12,811  12,564  11,976  11,413  10,990  13,742  14,912  15,034  15,990  12,429      131,861  

  

TOTALS 

FY18 55,346  58,125  54,327  55,571  51,639  44,627  51,887  49,975  53,200  51,156  50,691  56,335  632,879  
FY19 59,970  58,801  56,264  55,594  49,421  43,882  53,267  47,881  53,469  49,055  49,093  54,041  630,738  
FY20 60,995  56,787  51,225  50,290  43,594  44,091  48,702  47,911  27,064  10,903  11,564  18,022  471,148  
FY21 41,615  43,557  37,356  35,754  34,141  37,283  37,387  36,134  40,720  38,648                     382,595  

  
 
  



Page 14 of 27 
 

Insert Programs FY21 
PROGRAMS FY2021 Jul-20 Aug-

20 
Sep-
20 

Oct-
20 

Nov-
20 

Dec-
20 

Jan-
21 

Feb-
21 

Mar-
21 

Apr-
21 

May-
21 

Jun-
21 

TOTAL 
FY21 

TOTAL 
FY20 

Belmont  
Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0     1 115 

Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 38 0 0 0 0 0     38 646 
Young Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 10 

Young Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 45 
Juvenile Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 27 

Juvenile Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 473 
Total Attend 0 0 0 0 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 1,164 

Total Programs 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 152 
Broad Rock  

Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 89 
Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 498 

Young Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 68 
Young Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 589 
Juvenile Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 162 

Juvenile Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 2,745 
Total Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,832 

Total Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 319 
East End 

Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 350 
Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 2,080 

Young Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 22 
Young Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 84 
Juvenile Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 130 

Juvenile Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 777 
Total Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,941 

Total Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 502 
  



Page 15 of 27 
 

PROGRAMS FY2021 
(CONTINUED) Jul-20 Aug-

20 
Sep-
20 

Oct-
20 

Nov-
20 

Dec-
20 

Jan-
21 

Feb-
21 

Mar-
21 

Apr-
21 

May-
21 

Jun-
21 

TOTAL 
FY21 

TOTAL 
FY20 

Ginter Park  
Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 209 

Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 2,389 
Young Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 16 

Young Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 102 
Juvenile Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 56 

Juvenile Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 690 
Total Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,181 

Total Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 281 
Hull Street  

Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 92 
Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 464 

Young Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 16 
Young Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 118 
Juvenile Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2     2 49 

Juvenile Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16     16 584 
Total Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 0 0 16 1,166 

Total Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 157 
Main  

Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 196 
Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 5,465 

Young Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 77 
Young Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 804 
Juvenile Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 198 

Juvenile Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 4,039 
Total Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,308 

Total Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 471 
  



Page 16 of 27 
 

PROGRAMS FY2021 
(CONTINUED) Jul-20 Aug-

20 
Sep-
20 

Oct-
20 

Nov-
20 

Dec-
20 

Jan-
21 

Feb-
21 

Mar-
21 

Apr-
21 

May-
21 

Jun-
21 

TOTAL 
FY21 

TOTAL 
FY20 

North Avenue 
Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 2 1     6 191 

Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 16 0 48 0 142 3     209 1,046 
Young Adult Programs 0 0 0 1 4 2 2 1 2 1     13 19 

Young Adult Attend 0 0 0 4 21 10 16 10 11 13     85 141 
Juvenile Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 64 

Juvenile Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 1,201 
Total Attend 0 0 0 4 37 10 64 10 153 16 0 0 294 2,388 

Total Programs 0 0 0 1 5 2 4 1 4 2 0 0 19 274 
West End 

Adult Programs 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1     5 81 
Adult Attend 6 6 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 8     32 696 

Young Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 8 
Young Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 38 
Juvenile Programs 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1     2 72 

Juvenile Attend 0 0 0 30 0 0 0 0 0 37     67 951 
Total Attend 6 6 6 36 0 0 0 0 0 45 0 0 99 1,685 

Total Programs 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 7 161 
Westover Hills 

Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 183 
Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 3,167 

Young Adult Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 11 
Young Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 161 
Juvenile Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 131 

Juvenile Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0     0 3,683 
Total Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,011 

Total Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 325 

Grand Total Attend 6 6 6 40 75 10 64 10 153 77 0 0 447 55,095 
Grand Total 

Programs 1 1 1 3 6 2 4 1 4 6 0 0 29 4,312 

  



Page 17 of 27 
 

 
 
 
Insert Door Count 

DOOR COUNT FY2021 Jul-20 Aug-
20 

Sep-
20 

Oct-
20 

Nov-
20 

Dec-
20 

Jan-
21 

Feb-
21 

Mar-
21 

Apr-
21 

May-
21 

Jun-
21 TOTAL 

Belmont   1,865            2,200          4,065  

Broad Rock   1,398            2,287          3,685  

East End   2,229            1,538          3,767  

Ginter Park   1,261            1,474          2,735  

Hull Street   1,208            2,332          3,540  

Main   2,895            1,115          4,010  

North Avenue   1,025            2,073          3,098  

West End   1,678            2,210          3,888  

Westover Hills   1,518            2,460          3,978  

TOTALS FY21: 15,077          17,689                       32,766  

TOTALS FY20: 81,759  79,026  71,250  70,158  57,245  52,729  62,154  64,890  30,917         0          0          0  570,128  

TOTALS FY19: 70,641  73,411  62,975  66,230  62,257  48,425  63,139  60,259  67,552  68,862  67,399  70,910  782,060  

 
NOTE:  Door Count is specific only to when libraries are open to the public.  RPL reopened to the public on April 5, 2021 moving towards 
expanding services. 

  



Page 18 of 27 
 

 
Insert Computer Use 

COMPUTER USE FY2021 Jul-20 Aug-
20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-

20 
Jan-

21 Feb-21 Mar-
21 

Apr-
21 

May-
21 

Jun-
21 TOTAL 

Belmont Workstation      369          -            -            -           49          -          84            502  

WIFI      290         89       183       221       140         95         90         26         96  104         1,334  

Broad Rock Workstation      365          -            -           90         99         90        152            796  

WIFI      238         87         84       143       135       145       241       151       214  194         1,632  

East End Workstation      311          -            -            -           36         72        48            467  

WIFI      325       169       145       158       105       113       128       157       165  90         1,555  

Ginter Park Workstation      275          -            -            -           69       109        92            545  

WIFI      357       216       203       309       208       246       225       251       257  166         2,438  

Hull Street Workstation      250          -            -            -           42          -          107            399  

WIFI      346       174       372       373       362       404       336       193       258  237         3,055  
Main Workstation      539          -            -            -         214       202          -        337         1,292  

Childrens Workstation         -            -            -            -            -            -            -        29              29  
WIFI   1,247       641       833       768       819       574       590       610       786  827         7,695  

North Avenue Workstation      214          -            -            -         154       198        219            785  

WIFI      384       128       139       104         87         97         63       144       262  307         1,715  

West End Workstation      207          -            -            -           36       135        84            462  

WIFI      235       129       203       287       171       188       234       186       123  199         1,955  

Westover Hills Workstation      231          -            -            -           19          -          26            276  

WIFI      326       203       255       207       162       185       198       124       252  242         2,154  

TOTALS FY21:   6,509    1,836    2,417    2,660    2,907    2,853    2,105    1,842    2,413    3,544        29,086  

TOTALS FY20: 28,117  28,674  26,036  27,447  21,130  22,167  25,353  25,300  12,723    1,500       792    1,612  220,851  

TOTALS FY19: 21,141  23,182  20,857  28,103  23,493  22,565  27,068  24,764  28,491  26,105  28,577  26,512  300,858  
 
 
  



Page 19 of 27 
 

Technical Services – Items by Location 
TECHNICAL SERVICES - ITEMS BY LOCATION 

FY2021 Belmont Broad 
Rock 

East 
End 

Ginter 
Park 

Hull 
Street MAIN North 

Avenue 
West 
End 

Westover 
Hills 

Over 
Drive 

Jul-20 148  102  113  118  106  254  110  189  163  141  
Aug-20 231  159  168  139  117  379  132  297  228  184  
Sep-20 218  121  142  157  85  418  107  285  185  248  
Oct-20 361  227  248  255  198  501  225  405  317  194  
Nov-20 220  93  109  145  116  432  99  278  167  314  
Dec-20 243  134  141  166  126  428  112  305  204  721  
Jan-21 278  167  170  167  140  448  144  345  233  295  
Feb-21 247  133  138  151  103  347  115  280  207  97  
Mar-21 390  302  276  250  243  622  219  447  329  320  
Apr-21 258  137  151  154  112  359  105  301  192  178  
May-21                     
Jun-21                     

Branch Total FY21: 2,594  1,575  1,656  1,702  1,346  4,188  1,368  3,132  2,225  2,692  
Branch Total FY20: 3,061  1,959  1,957  2,374  1,471  5,159  1,610  3,447  3,083  2,733  
Average: 259  158  166  170  135  419  137  313  223  269  

 
 
Insert New Patron Cards 

NEW PATRON CARDS 
FY2021 JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN Total 

Belmont      40         7       16         9         6         9       21       21       12  39          180  
Broad Rock      25         4         6       10       16         6       10         7         6  21          111  
East End      21         3         3         8         3         6         5         5         7  16            77  
Ginter Park      11         1         2         6  0        1         1        -          -    12           34  
Hull Street      36         2         7         7       20       10         8         4       12  33          139  
Main      91       38       44       41       44       44       37       30       34  93          496  
North Avenue      19         1         7         6       17         7         1         8         5  42          113  
West End      28         9       14       17       12       24       14       14       16  30          178  
Westover Hills      33  0        5         4         4         6         8         4         6  18            88  
Online Reg E-Card   344     399     613     347     270     310     290     327     334  290       3,524  

Total FY21:    648     464     717     455     392     423     395    420     432    594        -          -      4,940  
Total FY20: 1,618  1,675  1,649  1,243  1,158  1,054  1,544  1,246  1,236    611    576    416  14,026  



Page 20 of 27 
 

Insert Operations Budget 

 
  



Page 21 of 27 
 

Insert Monthly Report 

 
 



Page 22 of 27 
 

Insert Donations Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



Page 23 of 27 
 

Handout: Master Plan Workshop 1 Agenda 
 
 

 
  



Page 24 of 27 
 

Handout: Richmond Together Notification 
 
 
 

 



Page 25 of 27 
 

 
  



Page 26 of 27 
 

Handout:  Survey 
 

 
 

  



Page 27 of 27 
 

 

 


	Wednesday, May 26, 2021
	11:45 a.m.
	A G E N D A

	Public Comment Period:  
	Reports:
	 Library Friends 
	 Library Foundation 
	 Administration Reports
	Board Committee Reports:
	 Chairman
	 Finance Committee
	 Facilities Committee
	 Governance Committee
	Unfinished Business
	 Discuss Strategic Plan
	 Discuss Additional Closure Date June 19, 2021 for Juneteenth

